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"Bedingfield, John" 

cc

bcc

Subject MADFISH-1: Operational Update

Sunday 14th December 2008 
 
Operations:  Ran VSP to 4625.0 mMDRT. Check shots every 100 m  up to 4000.0 mMDRT where 
tool failed.  Pulled out of 5” drill pipe with Baker VSP tool and rigged down Baker Atlas.  Pulled out of 
hole laying down excess drill pipe.   Set P & A plugs #1 & #2.  Pulled out to 1400 m, circulated hole 
clean and waited on Cement (unable to lay down Excess D.P. Due to 65 knot wind)

         
Regards,
Fiona

 
Fiona O'Sullivan
Operations Geologist
Apache Energy Limited
Perth  WA  6000
Phone:  +61 (0) 8 9422 7488
Fax:      +61 (0) 8 9422 7446
Mobile:  +61 0411 052 470
Email:   fiona.osullivan@aus.apachecorp.com
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